

Building Committee Minutes
2/6/25 6:00 PM

Jason Adelsberger, Chip Wibright, Scott Wilson, Roger Brake

The group discussed the upgrades to the Municipal Building and different layout options that would increase space for everyone.

The group all decided that it would be beneficial to move the Police Dept upfront and to move the utility clerks over to the Admins office. Along with these moves the dayroom and Fire chief's office will all be together in the back near the kitchen.

Roger, also brought up the potential cost for the sewer line repairs in the building.

Lori Jubbals
Scott Wilson

Clark E. Fox
Bryl Coles
Christy H.
Charles J. H.
RUB